ORIGINAL |
Dorothy Menasco (DLJ/ 14—65 "?TC

From: Paula Isler

Sent: - Wednesday, December 29, 2004 8:17 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE:

It is OK to open a docket. With the $50 payment for 2004, they are paid up.

----- Original Message-----

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, December 27, 2004 3:56 PM
To: Paula Isler

Cc: Kay Flynn

Subject:

Hi Paula, I have a Pay Telephone RAF form from Crescent Telephone Company, Inc.

TG88S
DN 13497-04
$50 pd

The letter attached to the RAF form advises Crescent does not intend to operate, maintin, or engage in PATS
services, and requests cancellation of Cert 8110.

Please advise as to how I should handle this. Thank you!

Dorothy
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